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I am responding to your request for information received 17 Febraury 2023. I am sorry for the 
delay in responding to your request. This has been treated as a request under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. 
 
I am now enclosing a response, which is attached to the end of this letter. Please do not 
hesitate to contact me on the contact details above if you have any further queries. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 
Nimita Parmar 
Information Rights Coordinator 
 
 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your FOIA request then you should contact us and we will arrange for an 
internal review of this decision.  
 
If you remain dissatisfied with the decision following our response to your complaint, you may write to the Information 
Commissioner for a decision under Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000. The Information Commissioner can be 
contacted at:  
 
Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
 
Tel: 0303 123 1113 
Web: www.ico.org.uk   
 
Please note that the data supplied is not allowed to be re-used and/or published without the explicit consent of 
East London NHS Foundation Trust.  Please contact the signatory to request permission if this is your intention 
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Request Information relating to the provision of training within the Trust in the 
following categories: 

 First aid  

 Life support/CPR  

 Resuscitation/defibrillator 
 
We have provided a response to each question under each individual category: 
 
FIRST AID TRAINING 
 
Question 1: Do you require staff/contractors to take this training? 
 
Answer Staff are identified locally for training. Trust wide training for contractors is 

managed by their employing organisation. 
 
Question 2: Number of staff/contractors required to take training 
 
Answer: The numbers change as these are identified locally via need in the absence 

clinical staff. 
 
Question 3: Person/post/email/department responsible for managing this training 
 

Answer: Princess Kabba, Head of People Development Princess.kabba@nhs.net   

 
Question 4: Person/post/email/department responsible for commissioning this 

training 
 
Answer: Princess Kabba, Head of People Development Princess.kabba@nhs.net   

 
Question 5: Is training provided in-house or is it contracted out? 
 
Answer: This is commissioned externally. 

 
Question 6: If contracted, is it done so through a tender? 
 
Answer: No, this is commissioned via tender waiver. 
 
Question 7: If yes, when does current tender start/finish? 
 
Answer: Not applicable. 
 
Question 8: Where is tender published? 
 
Answer: Not applicable. 
 
 
LIFE SUPPORT / CPR TRAINING 
 
Question 9: Do you require staff/contractors to take this training? 
 
Answer Staff are identified locally for training. Trust wide training for contractors is 

managed by their employing organisation. 
 
Question 10: Number of staff/contractors required to take training. 
 
Answer: 5,544 
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Question 11: Person/post/email/department responsible for managing this training. 
 
Answer: Princess Kabba, Head of People Development Princess.kabba@nhs.net   

 
Question 12: Person/post/email/department responsible for commissioning this 

training. 
 
Answer: Princess Kabba, Head of People Development Princess.kabba@nhs.net   

 
Question 13: Is training provided in-house or is it contracted out? 
 
Answer: This training is contracted out. 

 
Question 14: If contracted, is it done so through a tender? 
 
Answer: No, via three quotes exercise. 

 
Question 15: If yes, when does current tender start/finish? 
 
Answer: Not applicable. 
 
Question 16: Where is tender published? 
 
Answer: Not applicable. 
 
RESUSCITATION/DEFIBRILLATOR TRAINING 
 
Question 17: Do you require staff/contractors to take this training? 
 
Answer: Yes, included in the resus training. Trust wide contractors training is managed 

by their employing organisation. 
 
Question 18: Number of staff/contractors required to take training 
 
Answer: 5,544 
 
Question 19: Person/post/email/department responsible for managing this training 
 

Answer: Princess Kabba, Head of People Development Princess.kabba@nhs.net   

 
Question 20: Person/post/email/department responsible for commissioning this 

training 
 
Answer: Princess Kabba, Head of People Development Princess.kabba@nhs.net   

 
Question 21: Is training provided in-house or is it contracted out 
 
Answer: This training is contracted out. 

 
Question 22: If contracted, is it done so through a tender? 
 
Answer: No, via 3 quotes exercise. 
 
Question 23: If yes, when does current tender start/finish? 
 
Answer: Not applicable. 
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Question 24: Where is tender published? 
 
Answer: Not applicable. 


